From: Marshall, Howard

Sent: 06 October 2010 17:42
To: Denton, Pam; Denton, Pam
Subject: dispensation

Good afternoon Pam

| have applied to the Standards Committee for dispensation to deal with Asset Transfers involving Calne
Town Council at the Calne Area Board; please could the Standards Committee additionally grant
dispensation to deal with Community Grant Applications involving Calne Town Council at the same time?

Best Regards

Cllr. Howard Marshall

Calne Central Division

Tel. 07941425271

Share your ideas with me. http://howardrmarshall.blogspot.com
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